Mid South Coast Zone



Meeting Minutes

Date: Monday 29th July 2019

Venue: Bomaderry Bowling Club

Present: Zone Coordinator: Howard McGarry

Zone Secretary: Tracy Mandavy

Zone Treasurer:

Centre Delegates:

Albion Park Crystal Woll

Kiama Sarah Cook, Timothy Cleal Lake Illawarra Rodney Tebbutt, Carol McGarry

Milton Ulladulla

Shoalhaven Doonan McLaren St Georges Basin Tracy Mandavy

Apologise: Taryn Hodgson(Kiama), Craig Scott (Kiama), Kevin McGarry (Lake Illawarra)

Visitors: Nil

Meeting Open 7:02pm

Previous Meeting Minutes-

Lengthy discussion relating to future Region 4 carnivals being held on a synthetic track wasn't recorded in the minutes. Further, there was no mention of the request from Centres to the Zone Coordinator to discuss this issue with all Region 4 Zone Coordinators. Please amend minutes accordingly.

Tracy sent the letter to Euro Coast. Did we hear back? Minutes moved by Crystal Woll, 2nd Tracy Mandavy.

Correspondence Incoming

6 Centres agreed to region dates Di Levy re dates for region etc from ANSW Letter from Lake Illawarra Athletics Re region 4 officials shirts Response re Euro Coast from Rebecca



C / -27 King Street Lake Illawarra NSW 2528

Tel 0411 216 645 hmcgarry1944@gmail.com

msczone.org.au

Foundation for all sports

Outgoing Correspondence

Bomaderry Bowling Club re meeting dates Letter to Euro Coast athletics posted & emailed 3/6/2019 Emailed letter re Euro Coast to Rebbeca 28/6/2019 ABN number for Zone – Kevin is still looking into it

Correspondence Incoming & Outgoing moved by Howard Seconded by Rodney

Business Arising from Correspondence

Lake Illawarra asked that no officials have shirts this year. This will save us about \$500 – All clubs agreed that No official shirts are needed. The zone have stated that all officials DO NOT wear any shirt associated to their club. Coles vest will be supplied

Euro Coast – No reply in regards to the letter. Rebecca replied stating that they might join ACT. Will know more next meeting.

Reports:

Treasurers Report: Nil

Zone Coordinator NA

Albion Park

- 27th Oct Carnival (Crazy sock day for McHappy day. Socks will be available to buy. More information closer to date)
- 3 members went to the conference
- Oct 18th first night and will finish after State
- Field is getting top dressed

Kiama

Kiama Little Athletics has recently assisted with five (5) School Athletics Carnivals conducted by Kiama High School, Kiama Primary School, Gerringong Primary School, Minnamurra Primary School, and Sts Peter & Paul. The final School Carnival is the Tongarra District NSW Primary Schools Sports Association Carnival which will be held at Kiama Sports Complex on the 14th and 15th of August.

This year we are working closely with Kiama Quarriers Football and are confident that the transition between winter and summer seasons will go smoothly without the traditional issues relating to the relocatable fence around Ground 1. We have also committed to starting our season in early September which will facilitate an improved transition from summer to winter codes due to our season concluding on the first weekend in March 2020.

Preparations are well in hand for 2019-2020 season with online registrations commencing on 1st August. Our season will commence on Saturday 7th September.

The 2019 LANSW (Little Athletics NSW) Annual General Meeting And Conference was held at Panthers in Penrith on the 20th July and saw club stalwart, Craig Scott, re-elected to the LANSW Board for a further two (2) years.

The Centre intends to liaise with the Sports Association and Kiama Council during the upcoming season in relation to the relocation of the northern discus pad at Kiama Sports Complex.

Lake Illawarra

Lake Illawarra is well underway in their preparations for the 2019-2020 season.

We commence with 2 Come Try Nights on the 23rd and 30th August, and would like to invite athletes from within the zone to attend if they want a bit of competition.

Our season starts on the 20th September. The Club will be having a new uniform for our 49th season and all registered athletes will receive the new uniform with their registration, thanks to the support of the Shellharbour Club.

Kevin attended a meeting with Council officers and Zone Coordinator to go over the issues that were raised by Alan Johnson. This meeting was positive with Council officer making preparations to repair the bumps in the track as well as organising work around the Long Jump pits and Shot Put areas. Speaking to Di Levy about the concerns it was noted that the area around the 200m bend will be out of bounds for the Regional Championships and a fence will be located on each side on the track going down to the creek bed with "Out Of Bounds" signage.

We are looking at getting the ground professionally marked for the Regional Championships and would like to know weather the zone/region would be able to help with the cost of a Surveyors Certificate, costing has not yet been determined.

Our final School and district carnivals are being held over the next week or two.

We have decided to upgrade our timing gates after 4 years to GPS technology, making them even more accurate then with the current WIFI system, this will be in place for the South Coast Regional Primary Schools Carnival, with this the gates will able to have times down to the 100th of a second (meaning there will be no dead heats, this is similar to photo finish). Lake Illawarra would like to know if the Zone will be using their timing gates as per previous years.

Shoalhaven

- 1st meeting is tonight
- Long jump pits are destroyed hoping to be ready for carnival
- Shed got broken into
- New email address
- Carnival 24th Nov

Basin

- 10th Nov Dragon Derby
- 17th Oct first night for the season
- Under 12's hurdles have been fixed up for dragon derby (80m/h now)

General business

Region 4 – Craig was sitting in meeting. They want just to use Wollongong. With the exception of some safety concerns, not much came from the meeting.

Basin has asked Lake Illawarra to hire their timing gates for Dragon Derby.

Multi Class are now nominating to Region.

Under 12 and up permitted to do 6 events at Zone.

Multi Class are able to do 5 events at Zone.

Under 7 to Under 10 are able to do 4 events at Zone.

Send the Secretary (Tracy) all email addresses.

Agenda next meeting – Zone – sort out jobs.

Zone entries close 1st December 2019 at Midnight.

Next zone meeting 30th September at Bomaderry Bowling Club Meeting Closed - 8:05pm